
NOTICE 

VILLAGE OF OSCEOLA 

BOARD MEETING 

 

 

Date:   July 14, 2020 

Time: 6:00 pm CST 

Place: Village Hall/Discovery Center – Large Conference Room (rm 205) 

310 Chieftain Street, Osceola, WI &, 

Online Video Conference 

 

 

ATTENTION 
TO PROTECT ALL COMMITTEE AND COMMUNITY MEMBERS THIS 
MEETING WILL ALSO BE CONDUCTED VIA VIDEO CONFERENCE. 

 

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.  

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/204065173  

 

You can also dial in using your phone.  

United States: +1 (872) 240-3311  

 

Access Code: 204-065-173  

 

New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts:  

https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/204065173 
 

1. Call to order 

2. Approval of the agenda   

3. Approval of the minutes 

a) Regular meeting dated June 9, 2020 

b) Special Village Meeting dated June 17, 2020 

c) Joint Board Workshop dated July 8, 2020 

4. Public input and ideas (Limit 5 minutes per speaker)  

5. Reports 

a) Staff Reports  

i. Administration 

ii. Police 

iii. Public Works 

iv. Library 

v. Fire  

vi. Building permits  

 

b) Chamber of Commerce/Mainstreet 

6. Other business – discussion and possible action re: 

a) Resolution #20-14 Adjusting Sewer Only User Rates 

b) Resolution #20-15 Second Amendment to Member’s Long Term Contract for use of the 

West Central Wisconsin Biosolids Facility 

c) Joint Osceola and Farmington Board Meeting Debrief 

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/204065173
tel:+18722403311,,204065173
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/204065173


Page | 2  

 

 

d) Update and General Discussion on COVID-19 Public Safety Crisis 

e) Public Safety Staffing Update Regarding Current and Future Needs 

7. Permits and Licenses 

a) Operator Licenses 

i. David Quelle, Valley Spirits 

ii. Angie Johnson, Osceola Lanes 

iii. Mariah Aarhus, Osceola Lanes 

iv. Alyssa Van Klei, Tippy Canoes 

b) Approving Change of Agent for Class “B” Beer and Class “B” Liquor License 

Cascade Bar and Grill 

c) Class “B” Beer and Class “C” Wine License 

Pizza Cellar – 102 Second Avenue, Osceola, WI 54020 

d) Special Event Permit 

i. Breathtaking God Invites You… concert/service 

Date: August 28, 2020 

Agent: Renee Germain 

ii. Osceola Picnic 

Date: July 23, 2020 (rain date July 30, 2020) 

Agent: Nancy Beck, Anna Lund, Ruth Sattler 

8. Board, Committee, Commission and Agency Reports: 

a. December 5, 2019 Water and Sewer Committee 

b. March 6, 2020  Historic Preservation Commission 

c. May 14, 2020  Osceola Library Board  

d. May 18, 2020  Airport Commission 

e. May 28, 2020  Special Meeting Osceola Library Board 

f. July 2, 2020  Admin and Finance Committee 

9. Approval of vouchers payable 

10. Discussion of and action on any other appropriate items 

11. Adjourn 

The Power of 10 are the 10 most significant assets in the community identified by the Board. They are listed below: 

1. Schools 
2. Airport 

3. Industrial Park 

4. River 
5. Falls 

6. Downtown Businesses 

7. Personalization/Historic of Downtown Feel 
8. Access to major population center 

9. Medical Services 

10. Recreational opportunities and the Braves 
(tied ranking for number 10) 

 

NOTE: It is possible that members of other governmental bodies of the municipality may be present at the above scheduled meeting to gather information about a subject over 

which they have decision-making responsibility. No action will be taken by any governmental body at the above-stated meeting other than the governmental body specifically 

referred to above in this notice. Meetings may be recorded for public viewing and record retention.  

 

Please note that, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For additional 

information or to request this service, contact Village Hall at (715) 294-3498. 



1 

 

VILLAGE OF OSCEOLA PUBLIC HEARING  PROCEEDINGS 

June 9th, 2020 

 

At 5:45 p.m. Village President Buberl called to order the Public Hearing portion of the meeting regarding the  

vacating of public alleyway described as:    That portion of the alley lying between Lot 4, Block 3, Staples 

Addition to the Village of Osceola, Polk County, Wisconsin and the vacated portion of the alley lying adjacent to 

Lot 9, Block 3, Staples Addition to the Village of Osceola, Polk County, Wisconsin. 

This public hearing was held remotely and in attendance were Buberl, Bob Schmidt, Joel West, Deb Rose, Bruce 

Gilliland, Van Burch, and Tim Anderson.  Staff present was Administrator Krumenauer and Clerk Duncanson. 

There were no public oral or written comments on this matter and the public hearing was declared adjourned at  

5:55 p.m. 

 

VILLAGE OSCEOLA REGULAR BOARD PROCEEDINGS 

June 9th, 2020 

 

The Village of Osceola Board met remotely for a Regular meeting on June 9th, 2020.   Village President Buberl 

called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.   

 

Present:  Buberl, Bob Schmidt, Joel West, Deb Rose, Bruce Gilliland, Van Burch, and Tim Anderson. 

Staff present:  Administrator Krumenauer and Clerk Duncanson. 

Others:  Trudy Lorenz, Germaine Ross, Lisa Curry, Holly Walsh, Angela Popenhagen, and Eric Utne. 

Motion by West and seconded by Anderson to approve the agenda. 

Ayes-7  Nays-0  Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Burch and seconded by Gilliland to approve the minutes of:    

a) Regular meeting dated May 13, 2020 

b) Special event dated June 3, 2020-with addition of a statement by Buberl noting that this meeting was 

interrupted numerous times. 

Ayes-7  Nays-0  Motion carried. 

Anderson abstains on the Special Event minutes dated June 3, 2020 as he was not in attendance.    

 

Public input and ideas (Limit 5 minutes per speaker)  

 

Lisa Curry at 397 Bridge Road in Osceola expressed her appreciation for the Board visiting the mine. 

Curry also commented that out of respect to the Board there were just a few citizens in attendance.   

 

Holly Walsh of 405 Ridge Road in Osceola thanked the Board for listening at the last meeting and was  

happy they toured the mine. Walsh is still concerned about air and water quality issues and noise issues.  

They are holding off on making property improvements until mine issues are settled.  Curry asked the 

Board members to state their stance on the issues.  Buberl stated public comment was not a back and forth 

and will not discuss.  Curry asked for a special meeting for dialogue on the issue with the public and 

would like that stated in the minutes.    

 

Reports 

c) Staff Reports  



2 

 

i. Building permits-Krumenauer- reported a a good month with two new homes, several decks for 

a total of $456,000 in permit value.  So far this year we have had eight new homes with $1.27 

million in permit value. 

ii. Administration-Krumenauer- The Village has officially reached out to Gateway Meadows 

property owners to ask for input on signage, lighting, etc.  Most of feedback is positive.  The 

Village is receiving 50/50 grant funding for Simmon Drive so we can put in a bigger and wider 

road in partnership with the Town of Osceola.  We maintain maintenance the right of way and 

share in reconstruction rights.  The Village will need an MOU with the Town.  Hopefully this 

can be a Spring of 2022 project.     

iii. Police-Schmidt- The Village did not get the COPS grant for an additional officer.   

iv. Public Works-Burch-The Maintenance Department is trying to dispose of a tractor.   

v. Library-Rose- A phased reopening is planned, please check the website for information.  

vi. Fire-Schmidt- The Fire Hall was struck by lightning there will be about $8-10,000 in repairs 

needed.  There is also a natural gas line that needs to be buried.   

 

b) Chamber of Commerce/Mainstreet-Germaine Ross-  The Chamber is in the recruiting phase 

for COVID programs to assist businesses.  They received a $1,000 grant from AARP for 

picnic areas.  The parklet by the Cutler/Buberl law office is a good spot to put some chairs,  

tables, and umbrellas for the public to enjoy some takeout food.  Buberl asks how businesses 

are doing and commented there seems to be more people downtown.  Germaine states there is 

optimism and positive comments.  Rose gave a reminder of the Farmers Market this weekend 

and asked people to bring masks.  Burch appreciates the information and being on top of the 

pandemic.   

 

2. Other business – discussion and possible action re: 

 

Motion by Rose and seconded by Burch to approve the Osceola Baseball Park lease with the Osceola 

Braves Inc. 

Roll call vote:  Ayes-Anderson, Buberl, Burch, Gilliland, Rose, Schmidt, West   Nays-0   Motion carried. 

 

a) 2020 Community asset survey-Buberl explained this came up in Planning 

Commission to review the Power of  Ten as listed at the bottom of our agendas.  This should 

be updated to be sure this is what the community still wants.  The Planning Commission 

recommended we send out a survey with utility bills and make the survey also available in 

the newspaper, online, and other areas.  Schmidt wants to add the ambulance to the list of 

important departments.  Rose doesn’t want too many questions as people lose interest.  There 

was no official motion or action taken but the consensus was to move forward and have it out 

by early August.    

b) 2021 Capital and budget timeline worksheet-This is a draft timeline of what staff 

is looking at for development of budget and meeting  schedules to align with the release of 

state information.  This includes capital improvements and dates will firm up as we get 

closer.   

 

Motion by Burch and seconded by Buberl to approve Resolution #20-12 “Final Bill to Mill Pond 

Learning Foundation Regarding Balance Due on Joint Village Hall/Library Project “.  

Roll call vote:  Ayes-Anderson, Buberl, Burch, Gilliland, Rose, Schmidt, West   Nays-0   Motion carried. 

 

Discussion:  Buberl commented the building will be open two years this October and we have hit a wall 

in discussion between the Village and Mill Pond Foundation.  This was a joint effort that started years ago 

and some of the players have changed.  It is a partnership, but one group is not being a partner and it has 

come down to this. Krumenauer reviewed the history and timeline of the project. Assurances of funding 



3 

 

were made that did not materialize, and the Village had to fund the difference of what the Mill Pond 

Foundation did not come up with.  The shortfall was $501,034.76.  The proceeds of the sale of the old 

library will go to offset the shortfall.  The Village will maintain the balance on our accounts receivable as 

due by Mill Pond Foundation and invoice them with interest.  Discussion with the Mill Pond Foundation 

on how much is owed is discontinued.  The Village will not approve any enhancements desired by Mill 

Pond while this is hanging out there with the exception of donor recognition.  Buberl stated the group did 

raise a lot of money for a desirable building a lot of people use.  Schmidt stated we should recognize the 

Village residents also who are paying their fair share after the funding shortfall. Gilliland commented this 

was in the form of the amount of the tax increase.  Rose commented a lot of other people donated labor as 

well.  Krumenauer requested guidance and clarification on how they want the resolution worded.  The 

Board discussed the wording of the resolution for Krumenauer to revise.   

 

Motion by West and seconded by Schmidt to approve Resolution #20-13 “Vacating Public Owned 

Alleyway”.     

Ayes-7  Nays-0  Motion carried. 

 

3. Permits and Licenses 

 

Motion by West and seconded by Burch to approve Operator Licenses as listed. 

   Ayes-7  Nays-0  Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Schmidt and seconded by Gilliland to approve retail Alcohol Renewal Licenses as listed. 

Ayes-7  Nays-0  Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Rose and seconded by Anderson to approve Cigarette Licenses as listed.   

Ayes-7  Nays-0  Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Anderson and seconded by Burch to approve the Incidental Dancing (Jukebox) Licenses as 

listed. 

Ayes-7  Nays-0  Motion carried. 

 

Sign permit approval for the Sleepy Thicket 

 

This conditional obstruction permit will need to go through the Historical District Committee.  Proposed 

is a flag sign between a planter and bench.  Rose stated it needs to fit in with what sign ordinance we have 

and does not favor the proposed placement.  Burch stated it needs to pass the appropriate committee(s).   

 

Motion by Schmidt and seconded by West to send the Sleepy Thicket back to the appropriate committees 

for further review.  

Ayes-7  Nays-0  Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Burch seconded by Rose to approve Board, Committee, Commission and Agency Reports: 

a. March 3, 2020  Public Works Committee 

b. April 9, 2020  Osceola Library Board 

c. April 10, 2020  Admin & Finance Committee 

d. April 20, 2020  Airport Commission 

Ayes-7  Nays-0  Motion carried. 

 

Motion by West and seconded by Rose to approve vouchers payable. 

Ayes-7  Nays-0  Motion carried. 

 



4 

 

4. Committee Appointments 

 

Motion by Rose and seconded by Burch approve reappointment of Kaitlyn Carlson to the Library Board 

for a three-year term (expiring May, 2023) and approving the appointment of Patrick Lee to the Airport 

Commission for a two-year term (expiring May, 2022) 

Ayes-7  Nays-0  Motion carried. 

 

 

5. Discussion of and action on any other appropriate items-West asked for an update on a 

potential joint meeting with the Town of Farmington regarding items of shared interest.  Buberl 

also commented on scheduling the annual joint Planning Commission meeting.   

 

Krumenauer explained closed session procedures for virtual public participants.   

 

Motion by Rose and seconded by Anderson to go in to into closed session at 8:17 p.m. pursuant to 

Wisconsin Statute §19.85(1)(e) for purposes of reviewing a letter or intent to purchase Village property 

Roll call vote:  Ayes-Anderson, Buberl, Burch, Gilliland, Rose, Schmidt, West Ayes-0   Motion carried. 

 

Motion by West and seconded by  Gilliland to come out of closed session at 8:55 p.m. 

Roll call vote:  Ayes-Anderson, Buberl, Burch, Gilliland, Rose, Schmidt, West Ayes-0   Motion carried. 

 

The Board made no motions and took no official action.   

 

Buberl adjourned the meeting at 8:56 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

 

Frances Duncanson, MMC-WCPC 

Village Clerk 

 



VILLAGE OF OSCEOLA 

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING PROCEEDINGS 

June 17, 2020 

 

The Village of Osceola Board met for a Special Meeting on June 17, 2020 at the Village Hall/Discovery Center  

Upper Level Conference Room 205.  Village President Buberl called the meeting to order at 5:01 p.m. 

 

Present: Jeromy Buberl, Joel West, Deb Rose, Bob Schmidt, Tim Anderson, Bruce Gilliland 

Via Conference Phone:  Van Burch 

Staff present: Frances Duncanson 

Others present:  Lisa Erickson, Matt Hayton, Tom Hague, Jordan Mederich 

 

Motion by Anderson and seconded by West to approve the agenda. 

Ayes-7  Nays-0  Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Schmidt and seconded by Rose to go in to closed session proceedings at 5:02 p.m. pursuant to 

Wisconsin Statute §19.85(1)(e) for purposes of reviewing a letter of intent and offer to purchase Village 

property. This pertains to the former Village Library located at 102 Chieftain Street.   

Roll call vote:  Ayes-Buberl, West, Rose, Schmidt, Gilliland, Anderson Nays-0 Motion carried. 

 

Hayton, Hague, and Mederich were present in the closed session at 5:02 p.m. and exited at 5:34 p.m. 

Erickson entered the closed session at 5:34 p.m. and exited at 5:46 p.m. 

 

Motion by Anderson and seconded by West to some out of closed session proceedings at 6:20 p.m. 

Roll call vote:  Ayes-Buberl, West, Rose, Schmidt, Burch, Gilliland, Anderson Nays-0 Motion carried. 

 

Motion by Gilliland and seconded by Burch to enter in to further negotiations with offer #1 to purchase Village 

property. 

Ayes-7  Nays-0  Motion carried. 

 

 

President Buberl adjourned the meeting at 6:21 p.m.  

 

Respectfully Submitted by 

 

 

 

Frances Duncanson, MMC-WCPC 

Village Clerk 

 



SPECIAL JOINT BOARD WORKSHOP 

VILLAGE OF OSCEOLA & TOWN OF FARMINGTON 
 

The Village of Osceola and Town of Farmington Boards met for a joint Special Meeting on July 8th, 2020 at the 

 Village Hall/Discovery Center Large Meeting Room. 

 

Village President Jeromy Buberl called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and thanked the Town of Farmington  

officials for attending. 

 

Present:  Buberl, Joel West, Deb Rose, Bob Schmidt, attending remotely was Bruce Gilliland, Tim Anderson, and  

Van Burch.    

 

Staff Present:  Benjamin Krumenauer and Frances Duncanson 

 

Town of Farmington Officials Present:  Dennis Cottor, Rick McGuiggan, Dennis Neumann, and Clerk Debbie  

Swanson. 

 

Others Present:  Holly Walsh, Matt Torgerson, and other citizens.   

 

The two municipal boards reviewed the proposed Town of Farmington Nonmetallic Mine 

Operator’s License Ordinance page by page.  Ideas were exchanged and suggestions made 

between the parties.  An MOU between the Town and Village to clarify several items was 

discussed.  Torgerson answered several questions about the mine, and Walsh made several 

comments.  There were no motions made and no official action taken.   

 

The tentative plan is for the Town of Farmington to take the Village thoughts and edits to their 

attorney for review and to possibly meet with the Village again.  

 

President Buberl adjourned the meeting at 8:12 p.m.  

 

 

Respectfully Submitted by 

 

 

 

Frances Duncanson, MMC-WCPC 

Village Clerk 

 







                                           Memo 

Page | 1  

 

To: President Buberl and Village Board Members  

From: Todd Waters (Public Works Coordinator) and Rick Caruso (Utilities Coordinator)  

CC: Fran Duncanson  

Date: July 14th, 2020  

Re: May Board Update  

Streets: 

• Pothole repair continued in streets and public lots. 

• Storm sewer repairs and cleaning started in June and will continue through September.  

• Sign installation throughout the Village began in late June with the arrival of our sign order. Many posts will be 
replaced with some signs updated. The majority of sign installations for Public Works will be focused on the 
Gateway Meadows traffic and sign plan and will be completed by the end of July.  

• The first round of ditch mowing throughout the Village has been completed.  

• Gateway Meadows subdivision lighting was addressed and parts ordered. Parts arrived and all bulbs and 
necessary photocells have been installed. We are currently still working on a single circuit with 3 lights that are 
not functioning due to a complete electrical ground fault. Work will continue until all lights are working properly.   

• Tree grates in the downtown area have been addressed and cut properly for proper fitment to address any 
tripping hazards.  

• Spraying of weeds in gutter and curb lines began in June and continues into July. We have completed close to 
15 miles at this time.  
 

Parks: 

• Parks continue to have very high traffic. Public Works continues to meet the demands by maintaining the 
cleanliness of restrooms, sanitation, and the cutting of grass in public spaces to keep them open and inviting for 
the public to utilize. 

 
Building Maintenance:  

• Annual HVAC and Fire Inspection were completed to the Discovery Center in June. All filters have been 
washed or replaced in the building and the cleaning of burners in the roof top units was a part of the 
maintenance performed.  
 

Water / Sewer: 

• Water pumped in June totaled 10.3 million gallons, and waste treated totaled 8.391 million gallons.  

• Second quarter meters have been read and billed. 

• The water distribution system north pressure reducing station (PRV), and circulation station Cla-Valves have 
failed and are scheduled for repair in mid-July. 

• WWTP Ferric Chloride feed line has been replaced and re-routed to prevent UV damage.  



⚫ Page 2 

 

• The Return Activated Sludge (RAS) at the WWTP has been removed and transported to Reliance Electric in 
Hudson for repair due to bearing noise.  

• WWTP and Well 4 generators were serviced including replacement of batteries at Well 4. 
 

 
 

  











OSCEOLA FIRE & RESCUE 

Monthly Report – July 2020 

• 10  - runs total 

o  5 – runs in Village 

o  3 – run Farmington Township 

o  1 – mutual aid Allied Fire-Dresser 

o  1 – mutual aid St Croix Falls Fire 

o Run breakdown 

▪ 1 – Traffic/car fire 

▪ 1 – Traffic/extrication 

▪ 6 – Alarm 

▪ 1 – River search 

▪ 1 – Brush fire 

UPDATES IN BOLD 

• Friends of Osceola Fire and Rescue is requesting assistance in getting WI DNR FFP Grant 

reimbursement.  FOFR paid approx. $2300 for an upgrade to 1960’s era pump on Jeep grass rig 

as part of a 50/50 grant, DNR FFP20-168.  Reimbursement for approximately $1100 was sent 

to the Village of Osceola/Osceola Fire Dept since the Osceola Fire Dept is the agency 

contracted with the DNR. 

• Would like to schedule a photo opportunity with the department and Village 

Board/Administration with both new and old Tele-Squirt. 

• Ductwork for drying system will need to be completed.          

• Updates on Firehall 

o Training and workout rooms are in progress of being completed.  Rooms will be set up 

to support training progressions on search and rescue, SCBA constrictive area removal, 

rapid removal and extraction, and health and wellness training. 

o Leaks in ceiling of truck bay since construction. 

o Sill plate on truck bay will need to be sealed to prevent water and ice/snow melt 

penetration. 

o Reroute unnecessarily exposed natural gas line meter SE corner truck bay to generator.  

Working to get at least 2 quotes for work to resolve, will be forwarded to Village in 

spring 2020.  Removal of rock between building and generator can be evaluated as work 

done by FD. 

o Gravel and rock – Will need to topcoat with traprock in 2019.  This will need to be re-

visited in 2020. 

o Tile removal and floor polishing – This will be revisited in 2019.  This will need to be 

revisited in 2020. 

o Seal concrete floor truck bay – Firefighters to do work.  Materials are at hall, work TBC. 

o Interior paint truck bay, columns and floor markings – Firefighters to do work. 

 















                                           Memo 

Page | 1  

 

To: Water and Sewer Committee  

From:      Rick Caruso, Public Utilities Coordinator 

CC:    Benjamin Krumenauer, Jenn Roytek 

Date: 6/17/2020 

Re:  Sewer Only Rates 

Upon review of the utility billing register, it was found that the flat rate charged for residential customers that only are 
connected to the sanitary sewerage system are not uniform across those accounts and ranged from $35-$154. Some 
documentation was discovered that this rate was set by the Village Clerk annually by averaging the first quarter 
consumption. Per our municipal code, sewer rates are to be set by resolution of the Village Board. My recommendation 
is to use the existing Village code to set a flat rate for sewer only customers based on the average of first quarter 
residential consumption using the following method: (average residential consumption) x $9.00 per 100 cubic feet + $35 
fixed charge = flat rate. This rate will need to be reviewed annually to determine if a new rate is warranted. The current 
residential average for 1st quarter 2020 is 1130 cubic feet this equates to a flat rate of $136.70. 
 
Recommendation(s):  
Public Works Committee recommends approval of the proposed contract renewal 
 
Respectfully, 
Rick Caruso 
Utilities Coordinator 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



⚫ Page 2 

 

 
CC:File 



RESOLUTION  # 20-14  

ADJUSTING SEWER ONLY USER RATES 

RESOLUTION  # 20-14 

 

 

WHEREAS, the Village of Osceola owns and operates a Wastewater Treatment Facility to treat wastewater of the 

village; and 

 

WHEREAS, sewer user rates provide the primary source of funding improvement and operation of the Wastewater 

Treatment Plant; and 

 

WHEREAS, residential sewer only accounts are unmetered and are billed flat rate; and  

 

WHEREAS, the rates are now $9.00 per 100 cubic feet with a meter fee of $35.00 per quarter; and 

 

WHEREAS, the average residential consumption is 1130 cubic feet. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of the Village of Osceola, Polk County, Wisconsin that the 

residential sewer only flat rate shall be $136.70 per quarter. 

 

IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Board of the Village of Osceola, Polk County, Wisconsin that the rate 

adjustment is effective immediately and will be reflected on the 3rd quarter 2020 utility statement. 

 

Adopted the 14th day of July, 2020 

 

 

_______________________________________________ 

  Jeromy Buberl, Village President 

 

ATTEST:  I hereby certify that the foregoing Ordinance was duly adopted by 

the Village of Osceola at a legal meeting held on this 14th day of July, 2020. 

 

 

_______________________________________________ 

       Frances Duncanson, Clerk 

 



RESOLUTION#20-15 

SECOND AMENDMENT TO MEMBER'S LONG TERM CONTRACT FOR USE OF THE 

WEST CENTRAL WISCONSIN BIOSOLIDS FACILITY 

  RESOLUTION #20-15 

 

 

 
  WHEREAS, the Village of Osceola is a member of West Central Wisconsin Biosolids 

Facility (Facility) and party to an intergovernmental agreement governing operation of the Facility known 

as the “CONTRACT FOR THE ESTABLISHMENT AND OPERATION OF THE WEST CENTRAL 

WISCONSIN BIOSOLIDS FACILITY”, dated April 25, 1995; 

 

 WHEREAS, the Member and the Facility entered into a Long Term Contract for Use of the West 

Central Wisconsin Biosolids Facility, dated 20th of March, 1995 (Contract); 

 

 WHEREAS, the Member and the Facility amended Section 2(a) of the Contract in 2005 in order 

to extend the initial term of the Contract until midnight on December 31, 2025; 

 

 WHEREAS, the Member and the Facility desire to renew the Contract for an additional fifteen 

(15) year term; 

 

 NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein and other good and 

valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency are hereby acknowledged, the parties agree as follows:  

 

 1. RENEW TERM OF CONTRACT FOR ADDITIONAL FIFTEEN YEAR TERM. 

 

 Section 2(b) of the Contract is amended to read as follows, in complete substitution for the 

section 2(b) in the March 3, 1995 printing of the Contract and as subsequently amended: 

 

 (b)  The contract shall be renewed for an additional fifteen (15) year term beginning on 

January 1, 2026 and ending on midnight on December 31, 2040.  The member may not terminate the 

contract for the additional fifteen (15) year term except in the event that the facility is completely 

unable to provide service for an extended period, defined as in excess of six (6) months.  Such 

termination shall only be effective if the member effectively terminates its participation in the 

CONTRACT FOR THE ESTABLISHMENT AND OPERATION OF THE WEST CENTRAL 

WISCONSIN BIOSOLIDS FACILITY, and shall be on the same terms and conditions as the 

withdrawal from that CONTRACT.   

 

2. EFFECT ON CONTRACT.   

 

 All other terms of the Contract remain in full force and effect, and shall bind Member and 

Facility upon execution of this Second Amendment by Member and the Facility.  Wherever the 

Contract refers to the "contract" or "this Agreement," it is deemed to refer to the Contract as amended 

by this Second Amendment. 



  RESOLUTION #20-15 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties, by their duly authorized representatives, have 

executed this Second Amendment on the dates set forth below to be effective as of the date of 

execution of the representative of the Facility. 

 

 

          VILLAGE OF OSCEOLA 

       Name of Member 

 

      By: 

 

      ____________________________________ 

______________________    Signature               

Date of Execution  

      ____________________________________ 

       Typed Name 

 

      ____________________________________ 

       Title 

 

 

      WEST CENTRAL WISCONSIN  

      BIOSOLIDS FACILITY 

      By: 

 

      _____________________________________ 

_____________________    Signature 

Date of Execution 

      ____________________________________ 

       Typed Name 

 

      ____________________________________ 

       Title 

 



                                           Memo 

Page | 1  

 

To:  Village Board  

From:       Rick Caruso, Public Utilities Coordinator 

CC:      Benjamin Krumenauer, Jenn Roytek 

Date:  7/07/2020 

Re:   West Central Wisconsin Biosolids Contract Renewal 

In 1995 the Village of Osceola partnered with the City of Amery, City of Baldwin, Village of Ellsworth, City of Hudson, City 
of New Richmond, City of Prescott, City of Riverfalls, Village of Roberts, Village of Somerset, and the Village of Spring 
Valley to build the West Central Wisconsin Biosolids Facility for the treatment of biosolids. Biosolids are a waste byproduct 
of an activated sludge treatment plant. Because of this partnership, the biosolids produced at the Osceola WWTP are 
treated and turned into fertilizer at the facility. The contract expires in 2025, but due to the bylaws it takes five years to 
end the existing contract and terminate membership. Attached is the original agreement. The first agreement term was 
10 years and the first extension term is 20 years. The proposed extension term is 15 years. I recommend a motion to 
renew the contract and to forward to the Village Board for approval by resolution. 
 
 
Recommendation(s):  
Public Works Committee recommends approval of the proposed contract renewal 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
CC:File 

































                                             Memo 

1 

 

To: Village Board 

From: Benjamin Krumenauer, Administrator 

CC:   Board Packet 

Date: 7/10/2020 

Re: Item 6c: Joint Osceola and Farmington Board Meeting Debrief 

 

ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

 

Village leadership has made steady progress understanding the proposed Town of Farmington mine 

regulations and parallel mine expansion. To do this, the Village has: 

 

2019 

 

June 11, 2019: Conducted a public meeting to allow local residents and stakeholders the chance to 

express and discuss concerns with the Board. 

 

2020 

 

May 13, 2020: Held a formal discussion with residents, experts and stakeholders over the proposed 

North40 Mine expansion. 

 

May 28, 2020: Staff distributed memo to Board outlining ETZ 

 

June 3, 2020: Toured the existing North40 Mine to better understand current operations. 

 

June 8, 2020: Held a joint Farmington and Osceola workshop to go over and discuss proposed 

regulations.  

 

Given the vast amount of information provided and absorbed over the last year, it is important for the 

Village Board to reconnect as a group and look to the next steps. Village staff is requesting some 

guidance from the Board on where the Village should be moving towards. 



                                             Memo 

1 

 

To: Village Board 

From: Benjamin Krumenauer, Administrator 

CC:   Board Packet 

Date: 7/10/2020 

Re: Item 6d: Update and General Discussion on COVID-19 Public Safety Crisis 

 

ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

 

Administrator is looking to update the Village Board on the current state of the Village as well as get 

direction on where the Board feels current and future regulations should sit. 



                                             Memo 

1 

 

To: Village Board 

From: Benjamin Krumenauer, Administrator 

CC:   Board Packet 

Date: 7/10/2020 

Re: Item 6e: Public Safety Staffing Update Regarding Current and Future Needs 

 

ITEM DESCRIPTION: 

 

Current and anticipated Police Officer staffing was discussed at the July 2, 2020 Admin & Finance 

Committee meeting. After a lengthy review of current levels in both part-time and full-time officers, it 

was generally recommended that Staff work towards a potential 2020 FTE officer increase for the 

remainder of the year and plan a 2021 permanent staffing position. 

 

Village staff will be outlining various 2020 methods to finance within the police budget and begin 2021 

funding options on where and how to fund the increase in officer staffing. Additional materials are 

continuing to be developed and will be available at the meeting. 



                                           Memo 

1 

To: Village Board  

From: Frances Duncanson, Village Clerk 

CC: Benjamin Krumenauer, Village Administrator 

Date: 7/10/2020 

Re: Item 7a: Beverage Server Operator License  

The Village has accepted the below applications for Beverage Server Operator Licenses 

i. Quelle, David – Valley Spirits 

ii. Johnson, Angie – Osceola Lanes 

iii. Aarhus, Mariah Osceola Lanes 

iv. Van Klei, Alyssa-Tippy Canoes 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

Background checks have been completed by the Osceola Police department and Village staff 

recommends approval of the above license request(s) with no additional conditions 

 

 





























                                           Memo 

1 

To: Village Board  

From: Benjamin Krumenauer, Village Administrator 

CC: Frances Duncanson, Village Clerk 

Date: 7/10/2020 

Re: Item 7b: Approving Change of Agent for Class “B” Beer and Class “B” Liquor 

License Cascade Bar & Grill  – 110 No. Cascade Street, Osceola, WI 54020 

 

We have received an application from the Cascade Bar & Grill at 110 at 110 No. Cascade Street to  

change the authorized agent for their Class B Beer and Class B Liquor license.  State Statutes require 

each beer, wine or liquor license holder to have an authorized agent. In the event that the agent leaves the 

business, regulations require a timely change of agent.  

Due to the Carolyn Squires no longer being employed at the Cascade they have requested a change of 

Agent to Jessica Behr.  Ms. Behr has completed the required documents and passed the background 

check by the Osceola Police Department and her approval is recommended. 

 

 

















                                           Memo 

1 

To: Village Board  

From: Frances Duncanson, Village Clerk 

CC: Benjamin Krumenauer, Village Administrator 

Date: 7/10/2020 

Re: Item 7b: Pizza Cellar Application for Class B  Intoxicating Liquor and Class B Beer 

Combination License  

 

We have received applications from the new owners-ZS Enterprises d/b/a the Pizza Cellar at 102 2nd 

Avenue for a Class B Beer and Class C Wine license.  The applications are properly completed and in 

order.  Please note that in accordance with Wis. Stats. the fees for the license have been prorated to the  

June 30th, 2021 issuance period.  

The background check for Agent Zacariah Stoklasa has been completed by the Osceola Police Department, 

and nothing was found that would prohibit the issuance of the license.     

The previous license holder at this address was Robert Brace d/b/a The Pizza Cellar.   

I have no recommendation or preference to which party the license be issued.   

 

 

 







































































VILLAGE OF OSCEOLA 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION SUMMARY OF PROCEEDINGS 

MARCH 6TH, 2020 
 

The Historic Preservation Commission of the Village of Osceola met via on March 6th, 2020.  Chair 

Deb Rose called the meeting to order at 8:30 a.m.  

Present were Rose, Burch, Lorenz 
Staff present:  Administrator Krumenauer 
 
Motion by Burch and seconded by Lorenz to approve the agenda. 
(Vote: Yes-3, No-0. Motion Carried) 
 
There was no one present for Public Forum 

Motion by Lorenz and seconded by Burch to approve the minutes of the July 24, 2019 meeting. 
(Vote: Yes-3, No-0. Motion Carried) 
 
Discussion and possible action re: Sign permit – 211 1st Avenue (Rawlings Tax Service) 
Krumenauer explained the proposal and stated that the owner already had the sign installed. It was 
installed correctly and fits the requirement. The only major issue was that it was installed prior to 
certification of compliance. 
 
Motion by Burch and seconded by Lorenz to certify the proposed sign as compliant within the historic 
preservation regulations. 
(Vote: Yes-3, No-0. Motion Carried) 
 
Discussion and possible action re: Sign permit – 110 N. Cascade Street (Cascade Bar and Grill) 
Krumenauer provided details on the proposed sign. He explained that the goal was to reinstall an 
updated version of the original Cascade Bar sign. The only area that is changing is the specific owner 
identification.  
 
Burch stated that he is happy that the old sign concept is being used and is encouraged to see a nicely 
designed sign go back up. 
 
Motion by Lorenz and seconded by Burch to certify the proposed sign as compliant with the historic 
preservation regulations. 
(Vote: Yes-3, No-0. Motion Carried) 
 
Other Appropriate Business 
Rose recommended a welcome packet be produced for new owners within the Historic Preservation 
district. She went on stating that codes, concepts and frequently used contacts as important. 
 
Adjourn 
Rose adjourned the meeting at 8:59 a.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted by: 
 
Benjamin Krumenauer 
Recording Secretary 







  Approved 06-15-2020 

 

Page | 1  

 

Osceola Airport Commission Minutes 

May 18, 2020 
  

 

Present:  Jeff Meyer, Jerry Tack, Joel West, Joe Greene and Dick Johnson (arrived at 4:05pm) 

Absent:   None 

Others Present:   Benjamin Krumenauer, Village Administrator 

 

 

 

1. Call the meeting to order – Meyer called the Osceola Airport Commission to order at 4:04 p.m. Johnson arrived 

at 4:05 p.m. 

 

2. Approval of the agenda –Motion by West and seconded by Greene to approve the agenda.  

(Vote:  Yes – 5, No – 0.  Motion Carried) 

 

3. Approval of the April 20, 2020 minutes – Motion by West and seconded by Meyer to approve the minutes of 

the April 20, 2020 meeting.   

(Vote: Yes – 5, No – 0.  Motion Carried) 

 

4. Invoices – None beyond standard billing. 

 

5. Airport Managers’ report – Johnson stated that business is as usual and had no major updates. 

 

6. Approval of Fuel System Upgrade Bid Request (not to exceed $25,000) – Johnson and Krumenauer explained 

the rationale for the bid document as well as the particulars related to work proposed. The contract will be 

posted to media following approvals and will be available until noon on June 15th. The plan is to receive bids, 

review for compliance and then potentially approve an award during the June 15th Airport Commission 

meeting. Work conducted will begin after with a hopeful completion by the end of July. 

 

Motion by West and seconded by Johnson to approve item 6 as discussed. 

(Vote: Yes – 5, No – 0. Motion Carried) 

 

7. Review of the Status of Airport Development Projects 

a. Fueling System – Johnson updated the Commission on the current status. He stated that Cooper 

Engineering is continuing to develop a scope of work and will be asking additional questions and looking 

for guidance on a few items as work continues. The anticipated bidding for the document still remains in 

July with a backup process in August. 

 

b. Terminal Building – Meyer updated the committee on the terminal process and described the guidance that 

the Bureau of Aeronautics will be providing. Of importance is what is allowed for entitlement funding 

versus what will be paid out of pocket. No additional action at this time. 

 

8. Update on Filling Airport Commission Vacancy – Meyer stated that he will be resigning from the Commission 

after this meeting. He thanked the group and appreciated the hard work that they have all done. In the end, he is 

looking to focus his efforts on other projects. 

 

9. Other Business as Permitted by Law - Johnson/Krumenauer updated the group on Cares Act funding. A brief 

update was given that the 2020 Wheels and Wings event has been cancelled. The event is planning to use this 

time to address logistics and plan the 2021 event. 



Page | 2  

 

 

 

10. Adjourn – Meyer adjourned the meeting at 4:50pm 

 

 

 

Respectfully submitted; 

Benjamin Krumenauer, Village Administrator 

 





VILLAGE OF OSCEOLA 
ADMINISTRATION & FINANCE COMMITTEE PROCEEDINGS 

MAY 1ST, 2020 
 

The Administration & Finance Committee of the Village of Osceola met via teleconference on May 1st, 

2020.  Chair Deb Rose called the meeting to order at 10:30 a.m.  

Present were Rose, Bruce Gilliland, and Bob Schmidt.   
Staff present:  Administrator Krumenauer and Clerk Duncanson. 
Others present were Trustee Joel West and Village President Jeromy Buberl.   
 
Motion by Gilliland and seconded by Schmidt to approve the agenda.   

Ayes-3  Nays-0  Motion carried. 
 

There was no one present for Public Forum 

Motion by Schmidt and seconded by Gilliland to approve the minutes of the April 10, 2020 meeting. 
Ayes-3  Nays-0  Motion carried. 

 
Discussion and possible action re: Direct Deposit for Employee Payroll (Section XXIX Pay 
Periods) 
Krumenauer explained the current payroll processing procedure of time cards being turned in on 
Mondays with paper pay checks available later in the day.  This does not allow for turn around time in 
case there are any technical issues or other matters that may need immediate attention.  Moving 
payday to every other Wednesday would help alleviate the time crunch concerns.  Also Some 
employees hang on to their checks without cashing them for some time.     
 
Some employees have requested direct deposit.  It would be cheaper as no paper checks would be 
issued and it would save staff time in processing payroll and bank reconciliations.  This would require a 
change to Section XXIX of the Employee Handbook.   
 
Motion by Rose and seconded by Gilliland to recommend to the Village Board to revise language in 
Section XXIX of the Employee Handbook to reflect payday being changed from every other Monday to 
every other Wednesday and direct deposit mandatory for all employees beginning the second payroll in 
June.  

 Ayes-3  Nays-0  Motion carried. 
 
Discussion and possible action re: Village Overtime Policy (Section XXVII Employee Handbook) 
 
Krumenauer reviewed the current language in the Employee Handbook on the payment of overtime 
and that the current practice has not been consistent with that language.  The manual states overtime 
is paid after working 40 hours per week.  In the past paid times off like vacation have been counted as 
hours worked in calculating overtime.  Employees would still be paid at straight time, but not at an 
overtime rate.  Krumenauer also commented we could be more generous than FLSA, but not less 
generous.  Krumenauer also noted we not have an excessive amount of overtime.  Schmidt did not 
want to see employees penalized for using vacation.  Rose felt it was not penalizing employees as it did 
not affect call in pay and vacations were usually scheduled.  No motions were made, but the Committee 
consensus was to pay overtime in accordance with how the Employee Handbook reads. 
 
Discussion and possible action re: 2014 & 2015 Airport Entitlement Transfer 
 



There are federal funds allocated to the Village for airport improvements that were not used as the 
Village did not have a project ready.  We can give the money back or trade the funding to with another 
airport in need. 
 
Motion by Gilliland and seconded by Schmidt to recommend to the Village Board to approve the 2014 & 
2015 Airport Entitlement Transfer of $292,359.51. 

Ayes-3  Nays-0  Motion carried. 
 
Update regarding 2020 refinance measures 
 
Motion by Gilliland and seconded by Schmidt to recommend to the Village Board to proceed with the 
2020 debt refinance bond consolidation working with Baird. 
 

Ayes-3  Nays-0  Motion carried. 
 
Chair Rose adjourned the meeting at 11:18 a.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted by: 
 
 
 
Frances Duncanson, MMC-WCPC 
Village Clerk 
 



Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL 14:40 PM
ACCT

GENERAL FUND CHECKING ALL Checks

Posted From:
Thru Account:Thru: 7/10/2020

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:6/06/2020

7/10/2020 Page:

2,959.9800000 OSCEOLA UTILITIES7/02/2020

1,854.3360577 BACH, ANDREW6/08/2020

137.7760578 BURROWS, HANNAH6/08/2020

1,359.9860579 CADALBERT, MATTHEW6/08/2020

1,551.4060580 CARUSO, RICHARD T.6/08/2020

1,524.2560581 DUNCANSON, FRANCES6/08/2020

474.0860582 FELDTMOSE, MARIE K.6/08/2020

1,107.6760583 FRIENDSHUH, SHELBY6/08/2020

1,669.1160584 GADA, TIMOTHY6/08/2020

955.9560585 GILLER, JENNIFER6/08/2020

67.8360586 HOVERMAN, RICHARD D.6/08/2020

315.5660587 JACOBS, MICHELLE6/08/2020

1,291.4360588 KENNY, RYAN6/08/2020

683.7260589 KRENTZ, CARIE6/08/2020

2,461.9960590 KRUMENAUER, BENJAMIN6/08/2020

1,440.7060591 LEHMAN, ERIC M.6/08/2020

58.2260592 LEHMAN, GENEVIEVE6/08/2020

169.7760593 LEHMAN, JENNIFER T.6/08/2020

834.3660594 MALLIN, MICHAEL6/08/2020

650.8260595 MILLER, ANNE6/08/2020

699.5560596 PALMER, REBEKAH S.6/08/2020

107.0860597 PARO, CORA6/08/2020

2,341.9660598 PEDRYS, RONALD W.6/08/2020

1,183.5360599 ROYTEK, JENNIFER L.6/08/2020

1,143.9460600 SCHILL, JUSTIN6/08/2020

234.9860601 THOMPSON, CODY6/08/2020

479.6360602 TRACY, DAWN6/08/2020

1,539.2060603 TRACY, RALPH E.6/08/2020

1,494.8760604 WATERS, TODD6/08/2020

432.0460606 AFLAC6/12/2020

1,727.8160607 CENTURYLINK6/12/2020

507.3860608 CINTAS6/12/2020

25.0060609 COMPENSATION CONSULTANTS, LTD6/12/2020



Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL 24:40 PM
ACCT

GENERAL FUND CHECKING ALL Checks

Posted From:
Thru Account:Thru: 7/10/2020

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:6/06/2020

7/10/2020 Page:

80.9160610 FEDERATED CO-OPS, INC.6/12/2020

2,369.5060611 JAGUSCH LAWN CARE6/12/2020

1,745.7360612 MIDWEST ONE BANK6/12/2020

150.0060613 SHANE TWOHY6/12/2020

1,016.7960614 THE OSCEOLA SUN6/12/2020

988.6360615 WE ENERGIES6/12/2020

9,898.1960616 XCEL ENERGY6/12/2020

2,838.7160617 ABM6/12/2020

622.4960618 Amazon.com6/12/2020

73.9660619 BAKER & TAYLOR6/12/2020

106.7060620 EO JOHNSON LEASING6/12/2020

200.0060621 ERIC LEHMAN6/12/2020

50.0060622 FRANCES DUNCANSON6/12/2020

904.7160623 IFLS LIBRARY SYSTEM6/12/2020

150.0060624 JENNIFER GILLER6/12/2020

30.0060625 JENNIFER ROYTEK6/12/2020

85.0060626 MICROMARKETING, LLC6/12/2020

150.0060627 NATIONWIDE TRUST COMPANY, FSB6/12/2020

253.0060628 POLK COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT6/12/2020

150.0060629 REBEKAH PALMER6/12/2020

100.0060630 RONALD PEDRYS6/12/2020

25.0060631 SHELBY FRIENDSHUH6/12/2020

90.0060632 THE OSCEOLA SUN6/12/2020

38.4660633 TIMOTHY GADA6/12/2020

85.7760634 ULINE6/12/2020

388.2760635 VERIZON6/12/2020

30.0060636 VISA6/12/2020

419.9360637 VISA6/12/2020

499.9960638 WI SCTF6/12/2020

240.0060639 ALLIED GENERATORS6/19/2020

403.2160640 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES6/19/2020

50.7560641 ANNE MILLER6/19/2020

1,346.2860642 BP6/19/2020



Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL 34:40 PM
ACCT

GENERAL FUND CHECKING ALL Checks

Posted From:
Thru Account:Thru: 7/10/2020

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:6/06/2020

7/10/2020 Page:

50.7560643 CAROL OTTO6/19/2020

87.0060644 CHERYL HUSTAD6/19/2020

923.0060645 COMMERCIAL TESTING LAB.6/19/2020

779.1360646 CORE & MAIN LP6/19/2020

106.9460647 DARLENE BLAIR6/19/2020

358.0060648 GENERAL TEAMSTERS UNION6/19/2020

54.3860649 KYLE WEAVER6/19/2020

50.7560650 LINDA COX6/19/2020

69.6760651 OFFICE DEPOT6/19/2020

503.5060652 PITNEY BOWES INC.6/19/2020

50.7560653 ROGER ALLRICH6/19/2020

121.3060654 SPECTRUM6/19/2020

326.8960655 UNUM LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY OF AMERICA6/19/2020

125.0060656 WI DEPT OF NATURAL RESOURCES6/19/2020

50.7560657 WILLIAM BLAIR6/19/2020

26.0060658 WISCONSIN STATE LABORATORY OF HYGIENE6/19/2020

101.5160659 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES6/19/2020

230.5060660 DORN CUTLER, PRISCILLA R6/24/2020

699.5560661 PALMER, REBEKAH S.6/24/2020

200.0060662 ERIC LEHMAN6/22/2020

46.0060663 FRANCES DUNCANSON6/22/2020

50.0060664 FRANCES DUNCANSON6/22/2020

150.0060665 JENNIFER GILLER6/22/2020

30.0060666 JENNIFER ROYTEK6/22/2020

150.0060667 REBEKAH PALMER6/22/2020

100.0060668 RONALD PEDRYS6/22/2020

25.0060669 SHELBY FRIENDSHUH6/22/2020

38.4660670 TIMOTHY GADA6/22/2020

499.9960671 WI SCTF6/22/2020

1,350.7260672 ABT MAILCOM7/06/2020

1,930.0060673 ALLIED GENERATORS7/06/2020

122.8560674 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES7/06/2020

1,848.0060675 AXON ENTERPRISE, INC.7/06/2020



Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL 44:40 PM
ACCT

GENERAL FUND CHECKING ALL Checks

Posted From:
Thru Account:Thru: 7/10/2020

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:6/06/2020

7/10/2020 Page:

1,174.7560676 BAKKE NORMAN. S.C.7/06/2020

2,245.1860677 BILL'S ACE HARDWARE7/06/2020

17.7060678 BOYDS OUTDOOR POWER7/06/2020

391.1360679 CAPITAL ONE COMMERCIAL7/06/2020

41.7360680 CARQUEST7/06/2020

25.0060681 COMPENSATION CONSULTANTS, LTD7/06/2020

99.1860682 DIGGERS HOTLINE7/06/2020

4,654.4860683 EASYITGUYS7/06/2020

208.6160684 EO JOHNSON LEASING7/06/2020

6,307.3060685 GENERAL REPAIR SERVICE7/06/2020

230.0060686 GUARDIAN PEST SOLUTIONS, INC.7/06/2020

238.7060687 IMAGETREND, INC7/06/2020

118.0060688 INDUSTRIAL SAFETY, INC7/06/2020

31.5060689 J & S GENERAL CONTRACTING7/06/2020

774.3160690 JEFF STANTON7/06/2020

585.0060691 LUDVIGSON LAW OFFICE 20147/06/2020

20.2060692 MCMASTER-CARR7/06/2020

40.0060693 MINNESOTA TRANSPORTATION MUSEUM7/06/2020

741.4260694 MONARCH PAVING7/06/2020

906.0060695 NORTHERN LAKE SERVICE, INC.7/06/2020

8,833.3660696 OSCEOLA AEROSPORT, LLC7/06/2020

40.0060697 OSCEOLA MEDICAL CENTER7/06/2020

1,129.5060698 OSCEOLA TOWING & REPAIR7/06/2020

4,290.4360699 OSCEOLA UTILITIES7/06/2020

2,649.5060700 SUMMIT COMPANIES7/06/2020

545.0060701 SUNRISE LAWNS, LANDSCAPE & IRRIGATION7/06/2020

95.7660702 THE HOME DEPOT PRO7/06/2020

384.2660703 THE OSCEOLA SUN7/06/2020

193.0760704 TRI-STATE PUMP & CONTROL, INC.7/06/2020

250.0060705 UMB BANK7/06/2020

10,730.7260706 WEST CENTRAL BIOSOLIDS COMMISSION7/06/2020

260.0060707 WEST WISCONSIN INSPECTION AGENCY, LLC7/06/2020

28.6060708 WI DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION7/06/2020



Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL 54:40 PM
ACCT

GENERAL FUND CHECKING ALL Checks

Posted From:
Thru Account:Thru: 7/10/2020

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:6/06/2020

7/10/2020 Page:

230.8760709 MURPHY, TRAVIS7/08/2020

207.7960710 REBHAN, TANNER7/06/2020

2,838.7160711 ABM7/09/2020

1,306.9160712 BADGER STATE INC.7/09/2020

135.9460713 CAPITAL ONE COMMERCIAL7/09/2020

9.0060714 CULLIGAN OF RICE LAKE7/09/2020

103.3160715 DICK'S FRESH MARKET7/09/2020

225.0060716 ERIC LEHMAN7/09/2020

416.0060717 FRANCES DUNCANSON7/09/2020

1,116.3060718 FRIENDS OF THE OSCEOLA FIRE DEPARTMENT7/09/2020

516.0060719 JENNIFER GILLER7/09/2020

213.0060720 JENNIFER ROYTEK7/09/2020

150.0060721 NATIONWIDE TRUST COMPANY, FSB7/09/2020

516.0060722 REBEKAH PALMER7/09/2020

283.0060723 RONALD PEDRYS7/09/2020

41.2460724 SCHAAB, INC.7/09/2020

391.0060725 SHELBY FRIENDSHUH7/09/2020

979.1360726 THE OSCEOLA SUN7/09/2020

63.4660727 TIMOTHY GADA7/09/2020

536.5060728 WE ENERGIES7/09/2020

499.9960729 WI SCTF7/09/2020

1,701.29V624201 BACH, ANDREW6/24/2020

88.31V624202 BURROWS, HANNAH6/24/2020

1,359.98V624203 CADALBERT, MATTHEW6/24/2020

1,620.40V624204 CARUSO, RICHARD T.6/24/2020

1,524.25V624205 DUNCANSON, FRANCES6/24/2020

431.20V624206 FELDTMOSE, MARIE K.6/24/2020

1,107.67V624207 FRIENDSHUH, SHELBY6/24/2020

1,597.19V624208 GADA, TIMOTHY6/24/2020

968.37V624209 GILLER, JENNIFER6/24/2020

67.83V624210 HOVERMAN, RICHARD D.6/24/2020

301.43V624211 JACOBS, MICHELLE6/24/2020

1,302.44V624212 KENNY, RYAN6/24/2020



Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL 64:40 PM
ACCT

GENERAL FUND CHECKING ALL Checks

Posted From:
Thru Account:Thru: 7/10/2020

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:6/06/2020

7/10/2020 Page:

683.72V624213 KRENTZ, CARIE6/24/2020

2,461.99V624214 KRUMENAUER, BENJAMIN6/24/2020

1,514.36V624215 LEHMAN, ERIC M.6/24/2020

58.22V624216 LEHMAN, GENEVIEVE6/24/2020

148.56V624217 LEHMAN, JENNIFER T.6/24/2020

893.37V624218 MALLIN, MICHAEL6/24/2020

645.51V624219 MILLER, ANNE6/24/2020

244.39V624220 O'HARA, MATTHEW6/24/2020

121.35V624221 PARO, CORA6/24/2020

2,341.96V624222 PEDRYS, RONALD W.6/24/2020

1,170.73V624223 ROYTEK, JENNIFER L.6/24/2020

1,193.93V624224 SCHILL, JUSTIN6/24/2020

234.98V624225 THOMPSON, CODY6/24/2020

477.53V624226 TRACY, DAWN6/24/2020

1,490.88V624227 TRACY, RALPH E.6/24/2020

1,561.88V624228 WATERS, TODD6/24/2020

692.62V708201 ANDERSON, TIMOTHY7/08/2020

1,885.95V708202 BACH, ANDREW7/06/2020

1,845.70V708203 BUBERL, JEROMY7/08/2020

692.62V708204 BURCH, VAN A.7/08/2020

113.04V708205 BURROWS, HANNAH7/06/2020

1,451.31V708206 CADALBERT, MATTHEW7/06/2020

1,551.41V708207 CARUSO, RICHARD T.7/06/2020

1,524.25V708208 DUNCANSON, FRANCES7/08/2020

378.23V708209 FELDTMOSE, MARIE K.7/06/2020

1,107.67V708210 FRIENDSHUH, SHELBY7/06/2020

1,458.63V708211 GADA, TIMOTHY7/06/2020

960.78V708212 GILLER, JENNIFER7/06/2020

692.62V708213 GILLILAND, BRUCE7/08/2020

277.88V708214 JACOBS, MICHELLE7/06/2020

1,291.42V708215 KENNY, RYAN7/06/2020

683.72V708216 KRENTZ, CARIE7/06/2020

2,461.99V708217 KRUMENAUER, BENJAMIN7/06/2020



Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL 74:40 PM
ACCT

GENERAL FUND CHECKING ALL Checks

Posted From:
Thru Account:Thru: 7/10/2020

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:6/06/2020

7/10/2020 Page:

1,440.70V708218 LEHMAN, ERIC M.7/06/2020

47.30V708219 LEHMAN, GENEVIEVE7/06/2020

201.60V708220 LEHMAN, JENNIFER T.7/06/2020

834.36V708221 MALLIN, MICHAEL7/06/2020

645.51V708222 MILLER, ANNE7/06/2020

244.39V708223 O'HARA, MATTHEW7/06/2020

699.55V708224 PALMER, REBEKAH S.7/06/2020

142.77V708225 PARO, CORA7/06/2020

2,341.96V708226 PEDRYS, RONALD W.7/06/2020

692.62V708227 ROSE, DEBRA7/08/2020

1,165.26V708228 ROYTEK, JENNIFER L.7/06/2020

1,143.94V708229 SCHILL, JUSTIN7/06/2020

692.62V708230 SCHMIDT, ROBERT S.7/08/2020

614.46V708231 THOMPSON, CODY7/06/2020

477.53V708232 TRACY, DAWN7/06/2020

1,539.20V708233 TRACY, RALPH E.7/06/2020

1,494.87V708234 WATERS, TODD7/06/2020

455.55V708235 WEST, JOEL B.7/08/2020

190,641.55Grand Total



Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL 84:40 PM
ACCT

GENERAL FUND CHECKING ALL Checks

Posted From:
Thru Account:Thru: 7/10/2020

______________________________________________________________________________________
Amount

From Account:6/06/2020

7/10/2020 Page:

94,140.34Total Expenditure from Fund # 100 - GENERAL

26,892.80Total Expenditure from Fund # 221 - LIBRARY

9,969.21Total Expenditure from Fund # 250 - AIRPORT

3,224.87Total Expenditure from Fund # 275 - OSCEOLA MUNICIPAL COURT

250.00Total Expenditure from Fund # 300 - DEBT SERVICE FUND

1,885.00Total Expenditure from Fund # 410 - GENERAL CAPITAL FUND

18,742.68Total Expenditure from Fund # 510 - WATER UTILITY

35,536.65Total Expenditure from Fund # 520 - SEWER UTILITY

190,641.55Total Expenditure from all Funds


